



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

February 28, 2023

Santa Clara Democratic Club
Helen Perri, Treasurer
[REDACTED]

Re: No Action Closure Letter; FPPC No. 2021-00097, Santa Clara Democratic Club

Dear Committee and Ms. Perri:

As you are aware, the Enforcement Division received referrals from the County of Ventura alleging that you failed to timely file the semi-annual campaign statements (Form 460) for the periods ending December 31, 2019 and June 30, 2020, by their respective deadlines.

The Enforcement Division found that the Committee filed the missing statements in August 2021, after you were contacted by the Enforcement Division. However, it does not appear that the Club has met the \$2,000 committee qualification threshold in any calendar year, therefore, the requirement to file campaign statements was not triggered. Therefore, we are closing this matter without further action.

Please note, however, that because you filed a Form 410 with the Secretary of State's office, your "committee" continues to show as "active" in their system. To terminate the "committee," you must file a Form 410 Termination Statement with the Secretary of State's office. You may wish to include a letter indicating that you never met the \$2,000 committee qualification threshold. If you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Tara Stock at tstock@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Acting Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:ts

cc: Ventura County Clerk-Recorder/Registrar of Voters